
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subiect:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Friday, September 16, 2016 10:50 AM
'Adrienne Kenvin'
' ha ft manchambers@ nycou rts.gov'
Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v Cuomo #5122-16

TO: Assistant Attorney General Adrienne Kerwin

This is to advise that I have spoken with Justice Denise Hartman's law clerk, Chris Liberati-Conant, and have obtained

two weeks - to Friday, September 30th -- to respond to defendants' dismissal cross-motion that you sent me at 4:57 p.m.

yesterday, returnable 9:30 a.m. today.

lf I am able, my reply to your incorporated opposition to plaintiffs' September 2nd order to show cause for injunctive and

disqualification relief will be furnished next week - and will be joined with a request for Justice Hartman's

reconsideration of the TRO which Justice McDonough wrongfully struck.

Meantime, I am still waiting to hear from you as to THE THRESHOLD ISSUE of who, in the Attorney General's office, has

independently evaluated plaintiffs' entitlement to the Attorney General's representation/intervention on their behalf ,
pursuant to State Finance Law Article 7-A and Executive Law 563.1. Did such individual review your cross-

motion papers? Please furnish me with that information IMMEDIATELY - as likewise the names of those

charged with supervisory oversight of your work-product, over and beyond defendant Attorney General

Schneiderman.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Plointiff Pro Se,

individually & on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public lnterest

From: Sandra Schnapp Imailto:Sandra.schnapp@ag. ny.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 75,20L6 4:57 PM

To: elena @judgewatch.org
Cc: Adrienne Kerwin <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Colleen Galligan <Colleen.Galligan@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Notice of Cross-Motion, Kerwin Affirmation w. Exh A-B and a Memo of Law

Attached please find a Notice of Cross-Motion, Affirmation of Adrienne J. Kerwin with Exh. A and B, as well as a

Memorandum of Law in Opposition to Plaintiffs' Application for Preliminary lnjunctive Relief and in Support of
Defendants' Cross-Motion to Dismiss the Complaint.

Sandro Schnapp
Secretary 2
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